Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

Sent: Monday, April 8, 2019 3:47 PM

To: ‘Lyndsey Bradshaw'; '"Mann, Ryan’; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

Cc: Jacqui Harris; Austin Weyant; tgreen@chisholmenergy.com; Jennifer Elrod

Subject: RE: Chisholm Energy Operating *Dark Canyon Water Line (2RP-5098) CLOSURE REPORT
Attachments: (C-141 Final) Dark Canyon_Closure Report_Updated 4.8.19.pdf

RE: Chisholm Energy Operating *Dark Canyon Water Line (2RP-5098) CLOSURE REPORT

Ms. Bradshaw,

OCD has received your closure request and final C-141 for Dark Canyon Water Line (2RP-5098), thank you. This closure is
approved.

Please, let me know if you have any questions.

Regards,

Victoria Venegas

EMNRD

OCD-District Il

811 S First St. Artesia

NM 88210
Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate
contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval
does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

From: Lyndsey Bradshaw <Lyndsey.Bradshaw@soudermiller.com>

Sent: Monday, April 8, 2019 10:22 AM

To: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>; 'Mann, Ryan' <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>; Bratcher,
Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>

Cc: Jacqui Harris <jacqui.harris@soudermiller.com>; Austin Weyant <austin.weyant@soudermiller.com>;
tgreen@chisholmenergy.com; Jennifer Elrod <jelrod@chisholmenergy.com>

Subject: [EXT] RE: Chisholm Energy Operating *Dark Canyon Water Line (2RP-5098) CLOSURE REPORT

Ms Venegas,

| apologize for the discrepancies on the Fig. 3 map, my legend did not update correctly. | have attached the updated map
including the pipeline locations and placed the point of release in the proper place (it was previously linked to the well
location instead of the exact release location). The point of release is located very near sample site L4 which was the
closest area that could be reach for sampling due to the position of the pipelines. No liner was used at this location.
Please let me know if you have any further questions or comments. Thank you.

Lyndsey Bradshaw
Field Technician |

Corporate Registrations: AZ Engineering/Geology/Surveying Firm (14070), SD Surveying Firm (C-7436), TX Engineering Firm (8877), TX Geology Firm (50254), TX PST CAPM (CS-0000051), TX
Surveying Firm (10162200), WY Engineering/Surveying Firm (S-1704)

A SMA




Souder, Miller & Associates
Engineering ¢ Environmental ¢ Surveying
201 S Halagueno Street

Carlsbad, NM 88220
www.soudermiller.com

(575) 689-8801 ext. 2202

(575) 520-2411 (mobile)

Notice of Confidentiality and Privileged Status: This electronic mail message, including all attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged information or

otherwise may be protected from disclosure. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, distribution or actions which rely on the contents of this information is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact
the sender and delete the message and any attachment(s) from your system.

Statement on Viruses and Harmful Software: While the message and attachment(s) have been scanned with anti-virus software, SMA does not guarantee that this message or any attachment(s) is free of computer viruses
or other harmful software. SMA does not accept liability for any damages caused by any computer virus or other harmful software transmitted herewith.

From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>

Sent: Friday, April 5, 2019 3:56 PM

To: Lyndsey Bradshaw <Lyndsey.Bradshaw@soudermiller.com>; 'Mann, Ryan' <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>; Bratcher,
Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>

Cc: Jacqui Harris <jacqui.harris@soudermiller.com>; Austin Weyant <austin.weyant@soudermiller.com>;
tgreen@chisholmenergy.com; Jennifer Elrod <jelrod@chisholmenergy.com>

Subject: RE: Chisholm Energy Operating *Dark Canyon Water Line (2RP-5098) CLOSURE REPORT

Ms. Bradshaw,

In Fig. 3 Site and Sample Location, the release area is not depicted in the figure, although it is included in the Legend.
Also, Figure 3 does not show the location of the liner or the pipes. Could you please clarify this point?

There are no sample points between the point of release and the place where the samples were taken. Was that area
delineated?

Thank you and have a nice weekend.

Victoria Venegas

EMNRD

OCD-District Il

811 S First St. Artesia

NM 88210
Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate
contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval
does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

From: Lyndsey Bradshaw <Lyndsey.Bradshaw@soudermiller.com>

Sent: Friday, April 5, 2019 1:11 PM

To: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>; 'Mann, Ryan' <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>; Bratcher,
Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>

Cc: Jacqui Harris <jacqui.harris@soudermiller.com>; Austin Weyant <austin.weyant@soudermiller.com>;
tgreen@chisholmenergy.com; Jennifer Elrod <jelrod@chisholmenergy.com>

Subject: [EXT] RE: Chisholm Energy Operating *Dark Canyon Water Line (2RP-5098) CLOSURE REPORT

Please see attached Dark Canyon Closure Report with signed Closure section of the C-141 included. Thank you.



Lyndsey Bradshaw
Field Technician |

Corporate Registrations: AZ Engineering/Geology/Surveying Firm (14070), SD Surveying Firm (C-7436), TX Engineering Firm (8877), TX Geology Firm (50254), TX PST CAPM (CS-0000051), TX
Surveying Firm (10162200), WY Engineering/Surveying Firm (S-1704)

SMA

Souder, Miller & Associates

Engineering ¢ Environmental ¢ Surveying
201 S Halagueno Street

Carlsbad, NM 88220
www.soudermiller.com

(575) 689-8801 ext. 2202

(575) 520-2411 (mobile)

Notice of Confidentiality and Privileged Status: This electronic mail message, including all attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged information or

otherwise may be protected from disclosure. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, distribution or actions which rely on the contents of this information is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact
the sender and delete the message and any attachment(s) from your system.

Statement on Viruses and Harmful Software: While the message and attachment(s) have been scanned with anti-virus software, SMA does not guarantee that this message or any attachment(s) is free of computer viruses
or other harmful software. SMA does not accept liability for any damages caused by any computer virus or other harmful software transmitted herewith.

From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>

Sent: Friday, April 5, 2019 10:02 AM

To: Lyndsey Bradshaw <Lyndsey.Bradshaw@soudermiller.com>; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD
<Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>; 'Mann, Ryan' <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
<mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>

Cc: Jacqui Harris <jacqui.harris@soudermiller.com>; Austin Weyant <austin.weyant@soudermiller.com>;
tgreen@chisholmenergy.com

Subject: RE: Chisholm Energy Operating *Dark Canyon Water Line (2RP-5098) CLOSURE REPORT

RE: Chisholm Energy Operating *Dark Canyon Water Line (2RP-5098) CLOSURE REPORT

Ms. Bradshaw,

OCD has received your Closure Report for Chisholm Energy Operating *Dark Canyon Water Line (2RP-5098), thank you.
To continue processing this closure request please, fill out the attached portion of the Form C-141 Page 6. Anytime we
receive a Closure Request and Final Report, we will need page 6 of the C-141 in with that plan.

Regards,

Victoria Venegas

EMNRD

OCD-District Il

811 S First St. Artesia

NM 88210
Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate
contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval
does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.



From: Lyndsey Bradshaw <Lyndsey.Bradshaw@soudermiller.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 4, 2019 12:34 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>;
Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>; rkasuboski@slo.state.nm.us

Cc: Jacqui Harris <jacqui.harris@soudermiller.com>; Austin Weyant <austin.weyant@soudermiller.com>;
tgreen@chisholmenergy.com

Subject: [EXT] Chisholm Energy Operating *Dark Canyon Water Line (2RP-5098) CLOSURE REPORT

Re: Chisholm Energy Operating *Dark Canyon Water Line (2RP-5098) CLOSURE REPORT
Please find the attached closure report for the Dark Canyon Water Line. If you have any questions, please let me know.

Lyndsey Bradshaw
Field Technician |

Corporate Registrations: AZ Engineering/Geology/Surveying Firm (14070), SD Surveying Firm (C-7436), TX Engineering Firm (8877), TX Geology Firm (50254), TX PST CAPM (CS-0000051), TX
Surveying Firm (10162200), WY Engineering/Surveying Firm (S-1704)

SMA

Souder, Miller & Associates
Engineering ¢ Environmental ¢ Surveying
201 S Halagueno Street

Carlsbad, NM 88220
www.soudermiller.com

(575) 689-8801 ext. 2202
(575) 520-2411 (mobile)

Notice of Confidentiality and Privileged Status: This electronic mail message, including all attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged information or

otherwise may be protected from disclosure. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, distribution or actions which rely on the contents of this information is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact
the sender and delete the message and any attachment(s) from your system.

Statement on Viruses and Harmful Software: While the message and attachment(s) have been scanned with anti-virus software, SMA does not guarantee that this message or any attachment(s) is free of computer viruses
or other harmful software. SMA does not accept liability for any damages caused by any computer virus or other harmful software transmitted herewith.



